From: Elliot Kula

To: "alec@aldlaw.org"

Cc: "Jonathan C. Chane"; William Mueller

Subject: Service of Court Document: SCOTUS No. 24-541; Waiver of Right to Respond
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024 9:33:00 AM

Attachments: SCOTUS WAIVER.FINAL.pdf

The attached court document is being served upon you via email
pursuant to Fla. R. Jud. Admin. 2.516

Court in which proceeding is United States Supreme Court
pending:
Case Number: 24-541
Style: Palm Beach Polo, Inc.,
Petitioner,
adv.

Village of Wellington, Florida,
Respondent.

Title of each document served:
Waiver of Right to File Response

Sender’s Name: Elliot B. Kula

Sender’s Telephone Number: (305) 354-3858
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WAIVER

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

No. %24-541

e o i

éiPalm Beach Polo, Inc. fViIIage of Wellington, Florida

(Petitioner) V. (Respondent)

I DO NOT INTEND TO FILE A RESPONSE to the petition for a writ of certiorari unless one is requested by
the Court.

Please check the appropriate box:
® I am filing this waiver on behalf of all respondents.

O I only represent some respondents. I am filing this waiver on behalf of the following respondent(s):
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Please check the appropriate box:

I am a member of the Bar of the Supreme Court of the United States. (Filing Instructions: File a
signed Waiver in the Supreme Court Electronic Filing System. The system will prompt you to enter
your appearance first.)

I am not presently a member of the Bar of this Court. Should a response be requested, the response
will be filed by a Bar member. (Filing Instructions: Mail the original signed form to: Supreme Court,
Attn: Clerk’s Office, 1 First Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20543).
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Signature: ) W /\ “h \ e 3

Date: -8~ 202“/
(Type or print Name Ellot B. Kula

OMm OMs O O Mis
Firm %Kula & Associates, PA j
Address : 1 12QO Bispayne Blvd Ste. 221 ) ”
City & State E:Miami, Florida B Zip 33181 7 ’
Phone *(305)354—3822 i Email gélliot@kulalegal.com

A copy of this form must be sent to petitioner’s counsel or to petitioner if pro se. Please indicate below the
name(s) of the recipient(s) of a copy of this form. No additional certificate of service or cover letter is required.

iJonathan C. Chane;ME”sq.
_Laurie Stilwell Cohen, Esq.
CC: Alexander L. Domb, Esq.
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